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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 February 2020 3:16 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: AW REF: NSV2000027_ SLH 1201X _ Paper Survey
Attachments: IND REPORT - 1201.pdf

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Wong, Kin <Kin.Wong@awac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 February 2020 2:41 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Subject: AW REF: NSV2000027_ SLH 1201X _ Paper Survey

Hi Denise
Can you do a paper-re asap and send us the softcopy

Thank you.

Regards,

Kin Wong (Mr.)

Assistant Claims Manager, Asia-Pacific Claims Group
Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd.

60 Anson Road #08-01

Singapore 079914

T: +65 6423 0894

F: +65 6423 0864

E: kin.wong@awac.com

W: www.awac.com

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 14 February 2020 3:18 PM

To: Wong, Kin <Kin.Wong@awac.com>

Subject: RE: SLH 1201X at Auto Pro _ PRS

CAUTION: External Email

Dear Kin,

Enclosed PRS survey report, hard copy will follow up to your good office.



Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Wong, Kin <Kin.Wong@awac.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 4 February 2020 9:57 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: SLH 1201X at Auto Pro _ PRS
Hi
PRS prelim Report Ready ma?

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

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail (and any attachments
hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments hereto are believed to be
free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Allied World
Assurance Company Holdings, Ltd or its subsidiaries or affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage

arising in any way from its use.



AJAX

Inspection Services Pte Ltd

AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd
120 Lower Delta Road

Date  : 14 February 2020 #08-08, Cendex Centre
Singapore 169208
Tel: +65 6255 0808
To : 1st Autopro Pte Ltd Fax: +65 6849 9155
51 Paya Ubi Ave 1 info@ajaxinspection.com
#05-02 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Invoice No— AV23430
Company Reg No -201318067R
GST Reg No - 201318067R

TAX INVOICE
YOUR REF / CLAIM NUMBER ¢ SLH1201X
OUR REF : AVS2020-22488/BL
TP VEHICLE NO : SLH1201X
CLAIM TYPE : THIRD PARTY SURVEY
DATE OF SURVEY : 29 January 2020
No. Description Amount (55)
1 Professional fee 600.00

Subtotal 600.00
GST 7.00% 42.00
Total 642.00

Payment Terms: 30 days from date of invoice

Please remit by electronic transfer as follows:

Payee: AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd

United Overseas Bank Ltd

Account No: 450-309-276-4

Email remittance advice to: accounts@ajaxadjusters.com

AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd

120 Lower Delta Road, #08-08, Cendex Centre, Singapore 169208. Tel; +65 6255 0808 Fax: +65 6849 9155
Email: info@ajaxinspection.com Website:www.ajaxad]usters.com Co. Reg. No.: 201318067R



AJAX

Inspection Services Pte Ltd

INSPECTION REPORT

1st Autopro Pte Ltd
51 Paya Ubi Ave 1 #05-02 Paya Ubi Industrial Park Singapore 408934

Assign Date: 29/01/2020 Inspection Date: 29/01/2020 TP Report Date:  18/01/2020
Accident Date: 17/01/2020 TP Policy No: GA454907 Our Ref: AVS2020-22488/BL
Place of Inspection:  1st Autopro Pte Ltd Your Ref: SLH1201X
51 Paya Ubi Ave 1 #05-02 Paya Ubi Industrial Park Claimant: Mohamed Sanwan Bin
Singapore 408934 Musafir
Description of Vehicle:
Veh. No: SLH1201X Make/Model: Toyota Wish 1.8 Auto
Colour: White Engine No: 1773232916 Sum Insured (S$): Market Value
Engine Capacity: 1,794 cc Chassis No: JTDER12W103002180 Mkt Value (S$): $30,000.00
Odometer: 123819 Reg. Date: 05/03/2009
Condition of Vehicle:
General: Good Modification: No Steering: Serviceable
Air-Conditionér: Yes Radio/Cassette/CD: Yes Wing Mirror: Yes
Handbrake: Serviceable  Footbrake: Serviceable Paint work: Good
Tyre Make: Michelin
Front Tyre Size: 195/65R15  Front Left Side: Smm Front Right Side: 5mm
Rear Tyre Size: 195/65R15  Rear Left Side: Smm Rear Right Side:  5mm

Description of Damage:

The damage was found on the rear portion. The rear tailgate, rear bumper, rear end panel, rear inner trims, rear tail lamps
and among other parts were affected.

Point of Impact:

/

Adjuster: Billy Loh Date
MotaofAppraiser

Note: This report is mﬂdenﬂn!'nrnd solely for the use of the client. The inspection was conducted on a "Without Prejudice” basis.

AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd

120 Lower Delta Road, #08-08, Cendex Centre, Singapore 169208. Tel: +65 6255 0808 Fax: +65 6849 9155
Email: info@ajaxinspection.com Website:www.ajaxadjusters.com Co. Reg. No.: 201318067R




AJAX

T 4

Inspection Services Pte Ltd

Adjustment of Repair Cost for Vehicle: SLH1201X Our Ref: AVS2020-22488/BL
Repairer's Estimate Our
No. Qty Description of Parts Condition Recommendation
s$ s$
List items
1 1 Rear bumper Cracked 1,090.00 $0890:00/3. |2b5 20
2 1 |Rear bumper retainer Necessary 205.00 205.00 L& |12V %2
3 1 |Rear bumper bracket Buckled 185.00 185.00 1 25-0
4 1 |Rear bumper reflector LH Cracked 115.00 115.00 Ay [125-®
5 1 Rear bumper reflector RH Not necessary 115.00 - LVl
6 1 Rear tailgate Bent 1,460.00 v1,218.70L 00
7 1 |Rear taillamp LH Cracked 630.00 630:00 BRv |44 190
8 1 [Rear taillamp RH Cracked 630.00 6300054+ 4190
9 1 [Rear tailgate absorber LH Malfunction 370.00 370.00 224 y?
10 1  [Rear tailgate absorber RH Malfunction 370.00 370.00 My 22463
11 1 [Rear tailgate inner trim Cracked 560.00 560-00-(1A v | 25828
12 1 |Rearend panel Bent 780.00 780:000D, |pF210
13 1 |Rear end panel top garnish Cracked 420.00 378.00 b~ |322.5
14 1 Rear tailgate chrome Not necessary 420.00 - Oyl
15 1 Rear left fender inner trim Cracked 620.00 620.00 <ea o
16 1 Rear right fender inner trim Cracked 620.00 620.00 ¢ A
17 1 Rear pare tyre panel Repair 880.00 --
18 1 Rear lower spare tyre bracket Not necessary 450.00 - WL
19 1 Rear tailgate moulding (rubber) Deformed 360.00 360-60-)\ L Vv |A10 B0
20 1 |Rear exhaust Dented 800.00 866-60 DX
21 1 Rear tailgate lock Dented 365.00 365:00 N DX
Sub Total: 11,445.00 9,296.70 EHB2
Discount (less 25% ): 0.00 2,324.18 16156 |
11,445.00 6,972.53 4345,.3‘
Special Nett Items
1 1 Rear bumper clips Necessary 50.00 30.00 w224
2 1 Rear end panel sealant Necessary 80.00 2¢ o, 4000 e
3 1 Rear bumper sensor Dented 350.00 i1 v 25080 Ppv
4 1 Rear tailgate inner garnish clips Necessary 50.00 30.00 A v
5 1 Rear left fender trim clips Necessary 50.00 30.000 £ 0

Note: This report is confidential and solely for the use of the client. The survey was conducted on o "Without Prejudice" basis.

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

Adjustment of Repair Cost for Vehicle: SLH1201X Our Ref: AVS52020-22488/8BL
No. Qty Description of Parts Condition Ransieris Estimete Recomz:Ldatiun
s$ s$
1 Rear right fender trim clips Necessary 50.00 30.00 nECy
1 Rear number plate Cut 50.00 35.00 &Y ke
Sub Total: 680.00 445.00 2957
Total Parts Price: 12,125.00 7,417.53
Labour Cost
1 |Wiring check. 80.00 40:00- o0
2 |To remove and refit rear windscreen. 200.00 120.00
3 |Toremove and refit rear tailgate. 150.00 -80:60 5S¢
4 |To remove and refit rear trims garnish. 150.00 80:00- ¢ a
5 |To remove and refit rear exhaust. 150.00 88:00°0 )
6 |Toremove and refit rear bumper sensor, check settings. 120.00 40.00
7 |To panel beat rear portion. 1,200.00 1,000:00 1 |-
8 |To spray paint rear portion. 1,200.00 1,0606:00- ¢/
9 |Anti rust rear portion. 120.00 80:00 (v
10 |End panel sealant. 80.00 6060 . o |7
11 |To provide rear windscreen sealant. 80.00 4000 " | o
Sub Total: 3,530.00 2,620.00 204y,
Grand Total:|  15,655.00 1003753 [3)9), 3‘5
@20% 3L s
Recommendation and Conclusion: 47%4 S
543451

We have inspected the actual damages found on the vehicle and recommended the replacement of parts and repairs {

=a
accordingly. The estimate repair cost is 5$515,655.00. The repairer has agreed to undertake the repairs at our adjusted 1’»[5 - ’5".-] >
lumpsum amount of S$8,000.00.

We have not authorised the repair. Under normal circumstances, estimated six (06) working days are required to repair the
vehicle.

We are pleased to advise that the inspection work was carried out accordingly, and hereby submit our Inspection Report and
photographs.

The inspection was conducted entirely on a "Without Prejudice" basis.

Note: This report is confidential and solely for the use of the client. The survey was conducted on a "Without Prejudice" basis.

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

Our Ref: AVS52020-22488/BL
Your Ref: SLH1201X

Note: This report Is confidential and solely for the use of the client. The survey was conducted on a "Without Prejudice” basis.

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

Our Ref: AVS2020-22488/BL
Your Ref: SLH1201X

Note: This report is confidential and solely for the use of the client. The survey was conducted on a "Without Prejudice” basis.

AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd

120 Lower Delta Road, #08-08, Cendex Centre, Singapore 169208, Tel: +65 6255 0808 Fax: +55 6849 9155
Email: info@ajaxinspection.com Website:www.ajaxadjusters.com Co. Reg. No.: 201318067R



AJAX

Inspection Services Pte Ltd

Our Ref: AVS52020-22488/BL
Your Ref: SLH1201X

- e — _ " "
Note: This report is confidential and solely for the use of the client. The survey was conducted on a "Without Prejudice" basis.
AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd

120 Lower Delta Road, #08-08, Cendex Centre, Singapore 169208, Tel: +65 6255 D808 Fax: +65 6849 9155
Email: info@ajaxinspection.com Website:www.ajaxadjusters.com Co. Reg. No.: 201318067R



AJAX

Inspection Services Pte Ltd

Our Ref: AVS2020-22488/BL
Your Ref: SLH1201X

- -

Note: This report is confidential and solely for the use of the client. The survey was conducted on a "Without Prejudice" basis.

AJAX Inspection Services Pte Lid

120 Lower Delta Road, #08-08, Cendex Centre, Singapore 169208. Tel: +65 6255 D808 Fax: +65 6849 9155
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

120 Lower Delta Road, #08-08, Cendex Centre, Singapore 169208, Tel: +65 6255 0808 Fax: +65 6849 9155
Email: info@ajaxinspection.com Website:www.ajaxadjusters.com Co. Reg. No.: 201318067R



AJAX

Inspection Services Pte Ltd

Our Ref: AVS2020-22488/BL
Your Ref: SLH1201X

b K™
Note: This report Is confidential and solely for the use of the client. The survey was conducted on a "Without Prejudice"” basis.

AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd

120 Lower Delta Road, #08-08, Cendex Centre, Singapore 169208. Tel: +65 6255 0808 Fax: +65 6849 9155
Email: info@ajaxinspection.com Website:www.ajaxadjusters.com Co. Reg. No.: 201318067R



' ” ” LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-1 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref :  CS3/AWA20001468/Btd3e2-1

AR NI
S ANGON RGAD it (i FLOGRY
SINGAPORE 079914
Code: AWA
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.  GBJ 3548R Veh. Inspected SLH 1201X
Policy No. BVCPSB0096371900 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. NSV2000027 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  KIN WONG Assign Date 18/02/2020
- Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAWISH 1.8 AUTO c.c 1794
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. JTDER12W103002180 Colour WHITE
Odometer 123819 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. ] Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [195/65R15 MICHELIN 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 MICHELIN 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/65R15 MICHELIN 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre [195/65R15 MICHELIN 5 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. . General Information
Accident Date  17/01/2020 ]Inspection Date 29/01/2020
Survey held at AUTO PRO - 51 UBI AVENUE 1 #05-02 SINGAPORE 408934
Repairer s
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLH 1201X
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | o2 hop (g) (Sj)

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER CRACKED 1,090.00 865.90
1|REAR BUMPER RETAINER NECESSARY 205.00 131.20
1|REAR BUMPER BRACKET BENT 185.00 95.90
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH BROKEN 125.00 125.00
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR RH SERVICEABLE 115.00 4
1|REAR TAILGATE DENTED 1,460.00 1,218.70
1|REAR TAILLAMP LH BROKEN 630.00 441.90
1|REAR TAILLAMP RH BROKEN 630.00 441.90
1|REAR TAILGATE ABSORBER LH JAMMED 370.00 22463
1|REAR TAILGATE ABSORBER RH JAMMED 370.00 22463
1|REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM CRACKED 560.00 258.28
1|REAR END PANEL DENTED 780.00 662.10
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH DISLODGE 420.00 322.50
1|REAR TAILGATE CHROME SERVICEABLE 420.00 -
1|REAR LEFT FENDER INNER TRIM CRACKED 620.00 620.00
1|REAR RIGHT FENDER INNER TRIM CRACKED 620.00 620.00
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 880.00 -

LABOUR
1|REAR LOWER SPARE TYRE BRACKET SERVICEABLE 450.00 -
1|REAR TAILGATE MOULDING (RUBBER) NECESSARY 360.00 210.00
1|REAR EXHAUST NOT DAMAGED 800.00 -
1|REAR TAILGATE LOCK NOT DAMAGED 365.00 -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT - -1,615.66
11,455.00 4,846.98
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

1|REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 30.00
1|REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 30.00
1|REAR BUMPER SENSOR (SN) DENTED 350.00 100.00
1|REAR TAILGATE INNER GARNISH CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 30.00
1|REAR LEFT FENDER TRIM CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 30.00
1|REAR RIGHT FENDER TRIM CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 30.00
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) SERVICEABLE 50.00 -
680.00 250.00

Report Ref No. CS3/AWA20001468/Btd3e2-1




’ ” V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

SdE BE = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
’,4 TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No..2of 2
- ; . Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Worksh opa(g) - (3‘; :
LABOUR
WIRING CHECK. 80.00 20.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN. 200.00 120.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR TAILGATE. 150.00 50.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR TRIMS GARNISH. 150.00 40.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR EXHAUST 150.00 50.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR BUMPER SENSOR, 120.00 40.00
CHECK SETTINGS.
TO PANEL BEAT REAR PORTION. INCLUSIVE OF THE 1,200.00 B800.00
REPAIR OF REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL.
TO SPRAY PAINT REAR PORTION. 1,200.00 800.00
ANTI RUST REAR PORTION. 120.00 60.00
END PANEL SEALANT. 80.00 30.00
TO PROVIDE REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT. 80.00 30.00
3,530.00 2,040.00
GRAND TOTAL 15,665.00 7,136.98
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 5,700.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS3/AWA20001468/Btd3e2-1
LIM TEOW GUAN ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automotive Assessor B.Eng,AMSOE, AMIRTE, AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




